Mohammed Riyas

♥ Dubai, UAE■ mohammedriyas8600@gmail.com\$\mathbf{L}\$ +971 54 561 1654

in Mohammed Riyas



Profile

Experienced Software Engineer with a passion for developing innovative programs that expedite the efficiency and effectiveness of organizational success. Worked as a Data Analyst at Cargill and achieved significant experience in increasing comprehension of reports and presentations by the average professional. Highly educated, possessing Bachelor's and professional experience in business analytics and statistics.

Skills

Languages

- Python

- C

Web Development

- HTML
- CSS
- JavaScript

Technology Skills

- Power BI
- Jupiter Notebook
- BMC Helix ITSM
- Sharepoint

IT Support and Troubleshooting

Database MySQL

Microsoft Tools Advance Excel

Professional Experience

Cargill Business Services pvt, Application Management ∂

09/2022 - 10/2023 Bangalore, India

Worked as a member of the application management team, responsible for data management and application security tasks.

Developed Python scripts to automate various redundant processes. Coordinated with various service and delivery leads in formulating recovery strategies and disaster recovery plans for applications that are considered critical to the organization.

Technologics Global Private Limited, Machine-Learning Trainee Internship

03/2021 - 04/2021 Bangalore, Karnataka

Projects

Data Quality Project, Built a data quality consolidation tool using Python to get accurate data report for each data managers for their set of applications. (Cargill Business Services pvt).

Stock Price Prediction, Al&ML Internship Project

Epilepsy prediction Using Ensemble Learning and Raspberry Pi, To evaluate EEG data & determine whether it is epileptic. To get best accuracy, we used ensemble learning method & compared it to several models. (BE Final Year Project).

Education

P.A. College of Engineering, Bachelor Of Engineering (B.E)
Computer Science and Engineering
(CGPA 7.3)

08/2018 – 08/2022 Mangalore, India

GHSS Mogral Puthur, *Pre-University* PCMC

2016 – 2018 Kasaragod, India

Certificates

Android and Java Development (Three Days National Workshop on Android and Java Development, 2018.)

E-Step Start-up boot-camp (K-tech Innovation Hub NAIN Centre at P A College of Engineering, Mangalore.)

Interests

Crypto Trading	Photography	Sports
		Football

Languages

English, Malayalam, Hindi

Declaration

I hereby confirm that information declared above is true up to my knowledge and belief and if given an opportunity to work in your esteemed organization, I will strive for its betterment.

Mohammed Riyas

Dubai, UAE